webmineral@gmail.com
_

From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2022 10:30 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: Large Minerals: including historic Franklin NJ minerals; Scotland; Maine minerals from

Mt. Mica, Tamminen, Deer Hill, Mt. Apatite

New minerals were posted to John Betts - Fine Minerals moments ago.

- LARGE Smoky-Amethyst Quartz from Intergalactic Pit, Deer Hill, Maine

- Beryl var. Goshenite (Cesium Beryl) from Mount Mica Quarry, Maine

- Historic Franklinite complex crystals in Calcite from Franklin, New Jersey

- Wulfenite from Ahumada Mine, Sierra de Los Lamentos, Mexico

- Bi-colored Elbaite Tourmaline from Cruzeiro Mine, Brazil

- Smoky Quartz Parallel Growth over Milky Quartz from Tamminen Quarry, Maine
- Heulandite from Old Kilpatrick, north shore of River Clyde, Scotland

- Aquamarine with Albite and Schorl Tourmaline from Shigar Valley, Pakistan
- Large Ruby from Mysuru, India, ex. Rock Currier collection

- Spinel (purple) from Mayote Mine, Mahenge, Tanzania

- Forsterite var. Peridot from Suppat, Kohistan District, Pakistan

- Large Fluorite from William Wise Mine, New Hampshire

- Analcime from Five Islands, Canada

- Phlogopite in Anthophyllite (Hermanov Sphere) from Hefmanov, Czech Republic
- Datolite pseudomorphs after Glauberite from Prospect Park Quarry, New Jersey
- Vanadinite on Barite from Mibladen, Haute Moulouya Basin, Morocco

- Wulfenite and Mimetite from Mina La Morita (La Morita Mine), Mexico

- Descloizite from Berg Aukas Mine, Namibia

- Chalcopyrite on Calcite from Mina la Cobriza, Mexico

- Reticulite (solidified lava foam) from Hilo, Hawaii

- Quartz pseudomorphs after Glauberite from Great Notch, New Jersey

- Calcite on Sphalerite from Cave-in-Rock District, lllinois

- Léllingite in Calcite from Franklin, New Jersey

- Epistilbite with Stellerite from Jalgaon, India

- Andradite Garnet from Franklin District, New Jersey

- Azurite from Kamariza Mines, Lavrion (Laurium) District, Greece

- Mottramite from Mottram Mine, England

- Rutile in Quartz from Lochan na Lairige, Ben Lawers Dam, Scotland

- Mimetite var. Campylite with Psilomelane from Drygill Mine, England

- Elbaite Tourmaline in Muscovite from Mount Apatite, Auburn, Maine

- Stibiconite over Stibnite from Miniera di Le Cetine di Cotorniano, Italy

- Fluorapatite, Quartz, Albite from Harvard Quarry, Greenwood, Maine

- Hematite and Quartz from Beckermet Mine, England

- Stibnite from Cavnic Mine, Romania




Sincerely,

The newly posted items are online at:
New Listings

or cut-and-past this link into your browser:
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.ntm

John Betts, owner

John Betts - Fine Minerals

Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street
New York City, NY 10025

212-678-1942
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